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From: James Noggle R"E
To: Codell, Richard; Cox, Mark; Jhwillia@usgs.gov; Kottan, James; Long, Christopher;
Noggle, James; Rice, Timothy; Rosenmann, Larry; Thomas Nicholson
Date: 06/05/2006 6:44:58 AM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Electronic GZA Report
FYR,

Here is the Indian Point interim geo-hydrology report internet address Let me know if you have difficulty
accessing the information.

Regards,

Jim
information in this record was de.exd , ' a4 %
in accordance yith the Freedom of Information \

Act, exemptions o2
FOIA: e Q2
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From: *Jones, T. R." <tjones2@entergy.com>

To: <jrw1@nrc.gov>, <jdn@nre.gov>, "Timothy Rice" <tbrice @ gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Larry
Rosenmann” <larosenm @gw.dec.state.ny.us>

Date: 06/02/2006 1:48:57 PM

Subject: FW: Electronic GZA Report

From: Hinrichs, Gary H

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 1:25 PM

To: Jones, T. R.

Cc: McMullin, Kathleen M; Mayer, Donald M; Adler, Joseph J.
Subject: FW: Electronic Report

TR Here is the link for the NRC and DEC

It is located on the following link:

ftp:/fitp.gza.net <fip:/fftp.gza.net/>

If you are using a Web Browser you will get an errg
this and go to the pull down *file” menu. Login asgg
password i

Please forward this email to the NRC and DEC.
Disks will be placed in the mail to you this afternoon.

David M. Winslow, Ph.D., P.G.

Senior Project Manager

GZA GeoEnvironmental of New York

extl
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440 Ninth Avenue

New York, NY 10001

212-594-8140 (tel)
212-279-8180 (fax)

S oy

<http://www.gza.com/images/GZA-Disclaimer.gif>

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual
or entity to which it Is addressed and may

contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are

not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure,
printing, copying, distribution or use of this

information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and

destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services,
please visit our website at www.gza.com <http://www.gza.com/> .

CC: "Tyner, Donna” <dtyner @ entergy.com>
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Mail Envelope Properties (44840B18.7BB : 21 : 55788)

Subject: Fwd: FW: Electronic GZA Report
Creation Date 06/05/2006 6:44:40 AM

From: James Noggle

Created By: JDN@nrc.gov

Recipients

gw.dec.state.ny.us .
larosenm (Larry Rosenmann)
tbrice (Timothy Rice)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO03.HQGWDOO01
RBC (Richard Codell)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01
TIN (Thomas Nicholson)

nre.gov
kpl_po.KP_DO
CXL1 (Christopher Long)
JDN (James Noggle)
JJIK (James Kottan)
MRC (Mark Cox)

usgs.gov

Jhwillia (Jhwillia@usgs.gov)
Post Office

OWGWPO003. HQGWDOO1
TWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01
kp1_po.KP_DO

Files Size
MESSAGE 684
Mail

Options
Expiration Date: None

Route
gw.dec.state.ny.us
nrc.gov

nrc.gov

nrc.gov

usgs.gov

Date & Time
06/05/2006 6:44:40 AM
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Priority:
ReplyRequested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

Standard
No
None

No
Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled

Block List is not enabled



